

**COMBE DOWN HERITAGE SOCIETY**  
**2019 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING**

**Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> April at 7.30.pm.**

**Combe Down Primary School**

## **AGENDA**

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of 18 April 2018
3. Officers' reports.
4. Election of committee
5. Election of officers
6. Members' proposed resolutions

We are seeking proposals for committee members to help with the work of the society. If you would like to join the committee please send your nomination together with a seconder (who must be a member) to Simon Burrows at 157 Church Road BA2 5JN or [secretary@combedownheritage.org.uk](mailto:secretary@combedownheritage.org.uk) before 8<sup>th</sup> April 2019.

**The present Committee:**

**Chair** – Brandi Hall

**Hon Secretary** - Simon Burrows

**Hon Treasurer** - Jon Wrigley

**Membership Secretary** – Tim Lunt

**Archivist** – David Bishop

**Committee members** – Sophia Pandit, Peter Davis.

*If you have any proposals for consideration at the meeting please send them to Simon Burrows as above.*